BID TITLE:

MEDICAL & NURSING SUPPLIES

BID NUMBER: 2014-003
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2014
DEPARTMENT: WPNH - RITCHIE LETTIS

BIDDERS NAME: i

STERIS

Interboro
Packaging

=

Medical

Ever Ready
First Aid

Tronex
International

Medicaleshop
PediatricEshop/

Variation & Justification Sheet Enclosed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed & Enclosed?

Proposal Sheet Signed & Enclosed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gifts Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?
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W-9 Completed & Signed?
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Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

Addendum(s) No.

TOTAL AMOUNT BID:

Bl




BID TITLE:

MEDICAL & NURSING SUPPLIES

BID NUMBER: 2014-003
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2014
DEPARTMENT: WPNH - RITCHIE LETTIS
Global Buffalo Worldcare
Medical Hospital School Moore Medline Int’l
BIDDERS NAME: Services Supply Health Medical Industries Med Stock

Variation & Justification Sheet Enclosed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed & Enclosed?

Proposal Sheet Signed & Enclosed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gifts Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?
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W-9 Completed & Signed?
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Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

Addendum(s) No.

TOTAL AMOUNT BID:
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BID TITLE: MEDICAL & NURSING SUPPLIES
BID NUMBER: 2014-003
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2014
DEPARTMENT: WPNH - RITCHIE LETTIS
Mohawk Premier Dealmed o Kentron
Hospital Medical Medical S&W Health Medford
BIDDERS NAME: Equipment | Distribution Supplies Healthcare Care Direct

Variation & Justification Sheet Enclosed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed & Enclosed?

Proposal Sheet Signed & Enclosed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gifts Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
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Addendum(s) No.

TOTAL AMOUNT BID:
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BID TITLE: MEDICAL & NURSING SUPPLIES
BID NUMBER: 2014-003
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2014
DEPARTMENT: WPNH - RITCHIE LETTIS
DIT -Medical AOSS Emergency
Bound Tree Supply Care Medical Medical Twin
BIDDERS NAME: & Medical Solutions Supplies Supply Products Med

Variation & Justification Sheet Enclosed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed & Enclosed?

Proposal Sheet Signed & Enclosed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gifts Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

N

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
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Addendum(s) No.

TOTAL AMOUNT BID:

?

U
NTVA\
ST

B




BID TITLE: MEDICAL & NURSING SUPPLIES

BID NUMBER: 2014-003

BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2014

DEPARTMENT: WPNH - RITCHIE LETTIS

BIDDERS NAME:

Med-Part

CareTeam
Medical

Supply

Variation & Justification Sheet Enclosed?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed & Enclosed?

Proposal Sheet Signed & Enclosed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Gifts Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?
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Addendum(s) No.

TOTAL AMOUNT BID:
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